

Hilton Head Public Service District Water Quality Test Results

for the period of January 1 to December 31, 2021

This report is intended to provide you with important information about your drinking water and the efforts made by Hilton Head Public Service District (PSD) to provide safe drinking water.

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre el agua que usted bebe. Tradúzcalo ó hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

Hilton Head PSD is governed by an elected Board of Commissioners. The PSD Commission typically meets on the fourth Wednesday of each month in the PSD Community Room at our Water Resource Center at 21 Oak Park Drive off Mathews Drive on Hilton Head Island.

If you have questions about this report or about the water provided to you by the PSD, please contact PSD General Manager Pete Nardi at (843) 681-0525 or info@hhpsd.com.

Mandatory Statements

The following mandatory statements are required by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) to appear in this Annual Water Quality Report, regardless of the results of water quality monitoring. These statements must appear in all Annual Water Quality Reports for all publicly regulated drinking water providers in the United States.

Source of Drinking Water

In general, sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

The Hilton Head PSD obtains its drinking water from six (6) ground water wells into the Upper Floridan Aquifer, treated surface water from the Savannah River, and from an advanced reverse osmosis plant utilizing three (3) additional ground water wells.

A copy of the Source Water Assessment Report is available for your review at the Hilton Head PSD office or from SCDHEC. You can learn more about source water protection at www.scdhec.gov/HomeAndEnvironment/Water/SourceWaterProtection/.

Contaminants that may be present in source water include:

- Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.
- Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming.

- Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses.
- Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of
 industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban storm water runoff,
 and septic systems.
- Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA prescribes regulations which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. FDA regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water which must provide the same protection for public health.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (800) 426-4791.

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population.

Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly and infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers. EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791).

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with service lines and home plumbing. We cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

The following definitions will help you understand the data and information presented in the Water Quality Test Result tables, some of which may require explanation.

Unit Descriptions							
Term	Definition						
ppm	Parts per million, or milligrams per liter (mg/L) – one ounce in 7,350 gallons of water						
ppb	Parts per billion, or micrograms per liter (µg/L) – one ounce in 7,350,000 gallons of water						
% positive samples/month	Percent of samples taken monthly that were positive						
NA	Not applicable						
ND	Not detected						
NR	Monitoring not required, but recommended.						
positive samples	The number of positive samples taken that year						

Important Drink	ing Water Definitions
Term	Definition
MCLG	Maximum Contaminant Level Goal: The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.
MCL	Maximum Contaminant Level: The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available treatment technology.
TT	Treatment Technique: A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water.
AL	Action Level: The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements which a water system must follow.
Variances and Exemptions	State or EPA permission not to meet an MCL or a treatment technique under certain conditions.
MRDLG	Maximum Residual Disinfection Level Goal. The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.
MRDL	Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level. The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.
MNR	Monitored Not Regulated
MPL	State Assigned Maximum Permissible Level
LRAA	Locational Running Annual Average. The average of analytical results for samples at a particular monitoring location during the previous four calendar quarters.

Water Quality Data Table

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA prescribes regulations which limit the amount of contaminants in water provided by public water systems. The table below lists all of the drinking water contaminants that we detected during the calendar year of this report. Although many more contaminants were tested, only those substances listed below were found in your water.

2021 Regulated Contaminants Detected Hilton Head PSD (#0720006)

			Detect	Ra	nge	ļ		
Contaminants	MCLG or MRDLG	MCL, TT, or MRDL	In Your Water	Low	High	Sample Date	Violation	Typical Source
Disinfectants & Disir	nfection E	By-Products						71
(There is convincing	evidence	that addition of a disinfectant is nece	ssary for	contr	ol of r	microbial	contamin	ants)
Chlorine (as Cl2) (ppm)	4	4	RAA = 2.05	0.05	3.82	2021	No	Water additive used to control microbes
Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) (ppb)	NA	60	LRAA = 10	ND	16	2021	No	By-product of drinking water chlorination
TTHMs [Total Trihalomethanes] (ppb)	NA	80	LRAA = 15	1	17	2021	No	By-product of drinking water disinfection
Inorganic Contamina	ants		·	,	Į.		!	
Fluoride (ppm)	4	4	0.42	0.11	0.42	2021	No	Erosion of natural deposits; Water additive which promotes strong teeth; Discharge from fertilizer and aluminum factories
Sodium (ppm)	N/A	N/A	Avg.= 48	23	97	2021	No	Erosion of natural deposits.
Thallium (ppb)	2	2	0.5	ND	0.5	2021	No	Discharge from electronics, glass and leaching from ore- processing sites; drug factories
Microbiological Con	taminant	s						
E. coli (RTCR) - in the distribution system	0	Routine and repeat samples are total coliform positive and either is E. coli positive OR system fails to take repeat samples following E. coli positive routine sample OR system fails to analyze total coliform positive repeat sample for E. coli.	0	NA	NA	2021	No	Human or animal fecal waste

								R	lange				
	MCLG	ì	MCL,				In						
	or		TT, or				Your Water			Sample			
Contaminants	MRDL	G	MRDL					Lov	w High	Date	Violation	Typical Source	
Total Coliform (RTCR)	NA		π					N.A	A NA	2021	No	Naturally present in the environment	
			Your	Sample	# Samples Exceeding	Excee	ds						
Contaminants	MCLG	AL	Water	Date	AL	AL	AL Typical Source				Source		
Inorganic Contaminants													
Copper - action level at		1.3	1.3	0.086	2021	0	No		Corrosi	on of hou	usehold plu	ımbing systems; Erosion of	
consumer taps (ppm))	1.3	1.5	0.080	2021	U	INO	natural		natural deposits; Leaching from wood preservatives.			
Inorganic Contaminants													
Lead - action level at		0	15	0.97	2021	0	No Corrosio			Corrosion of household plumbing systems; Erosion of			
consumer taps (ppb)			-5	0.57	2021		140		natural	deposits			

2021 Regulated Contaminants Detected Beaufort-Jasper Water & Sewer Authority (#0720003)

			Detect	Range								
	MCLG or	MCL, TT, or	In Your			Sample						
Contaminants	_	•	Water	Low	High	_	Violation	Typical Source				
Inorganic Contaminants												
Fluoride (ppm)	4	4	0.83	0.40	0.83	2021	No	Erosion of natural deposits; Water additive which promotes strong teeth; Discharge from fertilizer and aluminum factories				
Dalapon (ppb)	200	200	1.4	0	1.4	2021	No	Runoff from herbicide used on rights of way.				
Sodium (ppm)	N/A	N/A	14	14	14	2021	No	Erosion of natural deposits.				

Violations and Exceedances	
None	